


















This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.
Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email - STS-Security

Caution: This is an external email and has a suspicious subject or content. Please take
care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT
Department

From: Chessor, Ross C.
To: Alecia L. Craighead
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Questions for Quality Service License
Date: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 11:21:12 AM
Attachments: image003.png

The info I submitted is correct. We just got it up and going from a swap over upgrade 2 months
ago from our old GE Unit. I inquired about updating the registry I don't remember who I spoke
with I'd have to look, They said just to update beginning of year with new info when I did the
registry. 

Ross Chessor RT (R)(MR)
TOA MRI/CT Department Manager
Murfreesboro-OneCity-Hendersonville-Clarksville
931-247-4322:Cell 

From: Alecia L. Craighead <Alecia.L.Craighead@tn.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 11:04:32 AM
To: Chessor, Ross C. <ChessorRC@TOA.COM>
Subject: Questions for Quality Service License
 

This is to notify you that your application for a quality license for Tennessee Orthopaedic
Alliance Columbia is missing the following information:
 

·        The serial number for the applied MRI does not match with was provided for the
Medical Equipment Registry.  Please verify if this is the same unit and which
serial number to use.
Application serial number is 29123; Medical Equipment Registry serial number
is R5928.  Also, the application listed a Philips unit but the Registry has a GE.

 
We need this information to continue processing your application. You will have ten (10) days
from the date of this email to return the requested information to hfc.service@tn.gov. In the
subject line of the email please include the name of your facility/Physician Practice.
 
If the information is not returned within the allotted time, the processing of your application will

mailto:ChessorRC@TOA.COM
mailto:Alecia.L.Craighead@tn.gov
mailto:hfc.service@tn.gov

HFC





be delayed.
 
Should you have any questions or if I can be of assistance to you, please call me at 615-253-
2782 or you may email me at alecia.l.craighead@tn.gov.
 
 

Alecia Craighead | Data and Analysis Administrator
Health Facilities Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Building, 9th Floor
502 Deaderick Street, Nashville, TN 37243
p. 615-253-2782
c:  615.674.0370
alecia.l.craighead@tn.gov
www.tn.gov/hfc
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
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Columbia Quality license
Date: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 11:23:55 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Guess it was an uh oh on my end I never reached out with new serial number info. But the info I
submitted for the new licenses is correct on what's up and running in Columbia Tn TOA. My
apologies. 

Ross Chessor RT (R)(MR)
TOA MRI/CT Department Manager
Murfreesboro-OneCity-Hendersonville-Clarksville
931-247-4322:Cell 

From: Alecia L. Craighead <Alecia.L.Craighead@tn.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 3:56:48 PM
To: Chessor, Ross C. <ChessorRC@TOA.COM>
Subject: RE: Magnet Upgrade
 

If the upgrade is more like replacing the MRI, I just let me know when you are done.  The information I
need is the same basic information on the registry.  If the upgrade is updating the software but the
hardware information hasn’t changed, just let me know that is was a software upgrade.  If it’s more
than that, then what?
 
Alecia
 

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
tn.gov/hfc
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From: Chessor, Ross C. <ChessorRC@TOA.COM> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 11:03 AM
To: Alecia L. Craighead <Alecia.L.Craighead@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Magnet Upgrade

 
TOA is swapping out a magnet. No change of location. What info will you need provided to do an upgrade for CON purposes or do we just notify once completed thanks Ross Chessor RT (R)(MR) TOA MRI/CT Department Manager Murfreesboro-OneCity-Hendersonville-Clarksville

TOA is swapping out a magnet. No change of location. What info will you need provided to do
an upgrade for CON purposes or do we just notify once completed thanks 
 
Ross Chessor RT (R)(MR)
TOA MRI/CT Department Manager
Murfreesboro-OneCity-Hendersonville-Clarksville
931-247-4322:Cell 
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